
 

Page 1 of 2 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual who is in need of a reasonable accommodation in  
order to participate in or benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners should  
contact:  Laure Kosey, Executive Director at 630-645-9535. 

 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
June 17, 2019 – 6:30 p.m. 

Canterberry Room 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AND ROLL 
CALL 
 

2. OPEN FORUM 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

a. APPROVAL OF JUNE 17, 2019 AGENDA 
b. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

i. May 20, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes  
c. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDING MAY 31, 2019   

i. Approval of Warrant No. 624 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS   
a. Board of Commissioners to share communications 
b. Proclamation “July is Park and Recreation Month” 
c. Wight & Co. Presentation of the Conceptual Plan for Central Park North 

 
5. STAFF RECOGNITION  

a. Jamie Rotman, Summer Intern 
 

6. REPORTS:  
a. Administrative, IT, and Marketing Report  
b. Finance & Human Resources Report  
c. Recreation & Facilities Report   
d. Parks & Planning Report    



 

Page 2 of 2 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual who is in need of a reasonable accommodation in  
order to participate in or benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners should  
contact:  Laure Kosey, Executive Director at 630-645-9535. 

 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
June 17, 2019 – 6:30 p.m. 

Canterberry Room 
 

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Resolution 19-0617: A Resolution Amending the Agreement Between the Oak Brook Park District 

and Conservation Land Stewardship, Inc., for Natural Areas Stewardship Project 
b. Resolution 19-0618: A Resolution Amending the Agreement Between the Oak Brook Park District 

and Hagg Press, Inc. for Brochure Printing and Mailing Services 
c. Wight & Company Central Park North Concept Plan 
d. Agreement between the Oak Brook Park District and Wight & Company for the Central Park 

Design Development Phase 
e. Resolution 19-0619: A Resolution of Authorization by the Oak Brook Park District for OSLAD 

Grant Program Application for Central Park Improvements 
f. Resolution 19-0620: A Resolution Authorizing and Directing Staff to Proceed with Rezoning of 

Property Commonly Known as The McDonald’s Property 
g. Family Recreation Center Drop Ceiling Replacement Bid 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Partnership Agreement for Central Park North Fields 
 

9. THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK 
COMMISSIONERS WILL BE HELD ON JULY 15, 2019  
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 



 

Page 1 of 3 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual who is in need of a reasonable accommodation in  
order to participate in or benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners should  
contact:  Laure Kosey, Executive Director at 630-645-9535. 

 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
June 17, 2019 – 6:30 p.m. 

Canterberry Room 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AND ROLL 
CALL [Call to Order the Regular Meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners and 
ask the Recording Secretary to conduct the Roll Call.] 
 

2. OPEN FORUM [Ask whether there are any public comments under “Open Forum.” If necessary, the 
President may advise speakers to observe the rules set forth in Section 1.1VII B of the Rules of the 
Board of Park Commissioners.] 

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA [Request a motion (and second) to approve taking a Single Omnibus Vote on the 

Consent Agenda, as Presented. Roll Call Vote—VOTE MUST BE UNANIMOUS. 
 
Then ask for a motion (and second) to approve the Consent Agenda, as presented. Roll Call Vote…] 
 

a. APPROVAL OF JUNE 17, 2019 AGENDA 
b. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

i. May 20, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes  
c. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDING MAY 31, 2019   

i. Approval of Warrant No. 624 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS [Discussion Only] 
a. Board of Commissioners to share communications 
b. Proclamation “July is Park and Recreation Month” 
c. Wight & Co. Presentation of the Conceptual Plan for Central Park North 

 
5. STAFF RECOGNITION [Introduce Jamie Rotman, Summer Intern] 

a. Jamie Rotman, Summer Intern 
 

6. REPORTS: [Discussion Only] 
a. Administrative, IT, and Marketing Report  
b. Finance & Human Resources Report  
c. Recreation & Facilities Report   
d. Parks & Planning Report    



 

Page 2 of 3 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual who is in need of a reasonable accommodation in  
order to participate in or benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners should  
contact:  Laure Kosey, Executive Director at 630-645-9535. 

 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
June 17, 2019 – 6:30 p.m. 

Canterberry Room 
 

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Resolution 19-0617: A Resolution Amending the Agreement Between the Oak Brook Park District 

and Conservation Land Stewardship, Inc., for Natural Areas Stewardship Project [Request a 
motion and a second to approve Resolution 19-0617: A Resolution Amending the Agreement 
Between the Oak Brook Park District and Conservation Land Stewardship, Inc. for Natural Areas 
Stewardship Project. Roll Call Vote…] 

b. Resolution 19-0618: A Resolution Amending the Agreement Between the Oak Brook Park District 
and Hagg Press, Inc. for Brochure Printing and Mailing Services [Request a Motion and a second 
to Approve Resolution 19-0618: A Resolution Amending the Agreement Between the Oak Brook 
Park District and Hagg Press for Brochure Printing and Mailing Services. Roll Call Vote…] 

c. Wight & Company Central Park North Concept Plan [Request a motion and a second to approve 
the Wight & Company Central Park North Concept Plan. Roll Call Vote…] 

d. Agreement between the Oak Brook Park District and Wight & Company for the Central Park 
Design Development Phase [Request a motion and a second to approve the Agreement between 
the Oak Brook Park District and Wight & Company for the Central Park Design Development 
Phase.  Roll Call Vote…] 

e. Resolution 19-0619: A Resolution of Authorization by the Oak Brook Park District for OSLAD 
Grant Program Application for Central Park Improvements [Request a motion and a second to 
approve Resolution 19-0619: A Resolution of Authorization by the Oak Brook Park District for an 
OSLAD Project Application for Central Park Improvements. Roll Call Vote…] 

f. Resolution 19-0620: A Resolution Authorizing and Directing Staff to Proceed with Rezoning of 
Property Commonly Known as The McDonald’s Property [Request a motion and a second to 
Approve Resolution 19-0620: A Resolution Authorizing and Directing Staff to Proceed with 
Rezoning of Property Commonly Known as the McDonald’s Property.  Roll Call Vote…] 

g. Family Recreation Center Drop Ceiling Replacement Bid [Request a motion and a second to 
accept the Bid Submittals from Construction Solutions of IL, Inc. in the amount of $67,797 for the 
Base Bid, an amount of $6,750 for the Alternate Bid Work, and to Approve an Agreement Between 
the Oak Brook Park District and Construction Solutions of IL, Inc. for a not to exceed cost of 
$74,547. Roll Call Vote…] 
 

8. NEW BUSINESS [For Review and Discussion Only] 
a. Partnership Agreement for Central Park North Fields 

  



 

Page 3 of 3 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual who is in need of a reasonable accommodation in  
order to participate in or benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners should  
contact:  Laure Kosey, Executive Director at 630-645-9535. 

 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
June 17, 2019 – 6:30 p.m. 

Canterberry Room 
 
 

9. THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK 
COMMISSIONERS WILL BE HELD ON JULY 15, 2019 [Announce the next Regular Meeting of 
the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners will be held on July 15, 2019, 6:30 p.m.] 
 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT [Request a motion and a second to adjourn the June 17, 2019 Regular Meeting of 
the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners. All in Favor…] 



Page 1 of 7 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
May 20, 2019 – 6:30 p.m. 

Canterberry Room 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AND ROLL CALL  
 

President Knitter called the Regular Meeting of the Oak Brook Park District to order at 6:31 p.m.  
Commissioners Truedson, Trombetta, and Knitter answered “present.” Commissioners Tan and 
Carson were absent.  Also present was Laure Kosey, Executive Director, Nicole Karas, Park District 
Attorney, Marco Salinas, Chief Financial Officer, Karen Spandikow, Assistant Director of Recreation, 
and Bob Johnson, Director of Parks and Planning. 
 
a. Approval by a majority of the Commissioners present to allow Commissioner Carson to attend the 
meeting by audio conference, as she is unable to physically attend because of a family or other 
emergency as provided in section I-G-1 of the Board Rules. 

 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Trombetta, to allow 
Commissioner Carson to attend the meeting by audio conference, as she is unable to physically 
attend because of family or other emergency as provided in section I-G-1 of the Board Rules.  

 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by roll call vote. 
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Truedson, Trombetta and President Knitter  
Nays:  None 
Absent:  Commissioner Tan 
 
Commissioner Carson joined the meeting by audio conference. 

 
2. OPEN FORUM  

 
President Knitter asked if there was anyone in the audience who wished to address the Board. 
 
No one addressed the Board.  

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA  

 
Motion:  Commissioner Carson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Truedson, to approve taking 
a single omnibus vote on the Consent Agenda, as presented.  
 
There was no discussion, and the motion passed by roll call vote. 
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Carson, Truedson, Trombetta and President Knitter  
Nays:  None 
Absent:  Commissioner Tan 
 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion seconded by Commissioner Trombetta, to approve the 
consent agenda, as presented. 
 



Page 2 of 7 
 
 

There was no discussion, and the motion passed by roll call vote. 
 
 
Ayes:  Commissioners Carson, Truedson, Trombetta and President Knitter  
Nays:  None 
Commissioner Tan 
 

a. APPROVAL OF MAY 20, 2019 AGENDA 
b. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

i. April 15, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes  
c. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDING April 30, 2019   

ii. Approval of Warrant No. 623 
 

4. ANNUAL MEETING 
 

a. Administration of Oath of Office by Judge Ann C. Walsh To Newly Elected Park Commissioner 
Lara Suleiman  
 
Judge Ann C. Walsh administered the Oath of Office to Commissioner Lara Suleiman. 
 
Pictures were taken.  
 
Commissioner Carson exited the meeting at 6:35 p.m.  
 

b. Election of Park Board President and Vice President  
 

President Knitter asks for nominations for Board President. 
 
Commissioner Truedson nominated Sharon Knitter.   
 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion seconded by Commissioner Trombetta, to 
nominate Sharon Knitter for Board President.  
 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by voice vote.  
 
President Knitter asked for nominations for Board Vice-President. 
 
Commissioner Trombetta nominated Tom Truedson for Board Vice-President. 
 
Motion:  Commissioner Trombetta made a motion seconded by President Knitter, to nominate 
Tom Truedson for Board President.  
 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by voice vote. 
 

c. Appointment of Board Secretary and Treasurer 
 
Commissioner Trombetta nominated Kevin Tan for Board Treasurer. 
 
Motion:  Commissioner Trombetta made a motion seconded by President Knitter, to nominate 
Kevin Tan for Board Treasurer.  
 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by voice vote. 
 



Page 3 of 7 
 
 

President Knitter stated that the current Board Secretary is Executive Director Laure Kosey. The 
President proposes that, since the Board Secretary has traditionally been the Executive Director, 
Laure Kosey should be reappointed to serve as Secretary unless any Board member has an 
objection. 
 
There were no objections.  
 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Trombetta, to 
reappoint Laure Kosey as Board Secretary. 
 
There was no discussion and the motion passed by voice vote.  
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS  
 

a. Board of Commissioners to share communications 
 
President Knitter asked if there was anyone on the Board who wished to share  
communications.  
 
There were no shared communications.  
 

b. Semi-annual review of the Oak Brook Park District Strategic Plan 
 
Ms. Kosey presented the Semi-Annual Review of the Oak Brook Park District Strategic Plan, and 
all materials presented can be found in the Park District records.  
 
Ms. Kosey said review of this plan is completed every six months over a three-year period and 
that staff will begin developing the new Strategic Plan in March of 2020.   
 
President Knitter once again stressed that we develop indoor and outdoor programming that relies 
on technology in order to engage our younger demographics when we think about our new 
development.   
 

6. STAFF RECOGNITION  
 

a. None 
 

7. REPORTS:  
 

a. Administrative, IT, and Marketing Report  
 
Laura Kosey presented her report, which can be found in the Park District records. 
 
Ms. Kosey said an open house was held just before this evening’s meeting, and it focused on 
obtaining additional input from the community on what they would like to see done with the new 
North Fields.  She said overall, there has been a total of 178 respondents between the focus 
groups and the survey, and that the majority of the respondents want to see walking paths, shade 
trees, athletic fields, and permanent bathrooms at the site.  She said there was also interest in 
building a synthetic turf field and having temporary doming during the winter months.   
She also noted that a resident at this evening’s open house suggested building a velodrome track 
for bike racing.  Ms. Kosey said the Park District cannot afford most of these projects at this time, 
but will seek foundation donations.  She said Wight and Co. will be presenting the Board with 
concepts at the next Board meeting.     
 



Page 4 of 7 
 
 

President Knitter said it is very important that we develop the North Fields so that it flows with the 
rest of the property and that this work, which will be completed in phases, must blend well and 
not look incomplete between phases.   
 
Ms. Kosey updated the staff on the status of the conservation easement and zoning issues at the 
Dean Nature Sanctuary.  She said the proposed ordinance has been revised to reflect the size of 
the future nature education center which shall be no larger than the original square footage of the 
Dean Home, which was 4,000 square feet.  This is on the agenda for the Board’s review and 
possible approval at this meeting.  
 
There were no further questions or comments regarding Ms. Kosey’s report. 
 

b. Finance & Human Resources Report  
 
Marco Salinas presented his report, which can be found in the Park District records.  
 
Mr. Salinas said all three funds continue to have surpluses and that he expects those surpluses 
to decrease slightly as we finish off paying invoices from the last fiscal year.  
 
Mr. Salinas said staff has been busy with seasonal staffing paperwork and drafting seasonal job 
descriptions. 
 
President Knitter asked why it has been so difficult staffing seasonal positions.   
 
Mr. Johnson said timing is a big issue with many college students becoming available and seeking 
work after the jobs are set to begin.  
 
There were no further questions or comments regarding Mr. Salinas’s report. 
 

c. Recreation & Facilities Report   
 

Karen Spandikow, Assistant Director of Recreation, presented this report, which can be found in 
the Park District records. 
 
Ms. Spandikow said the recent Pink 5K Run event was very successful with over 1,000 registered 
runners.   
 
She said Splash Island was to open today, but was delayed until Wednesday when the weather 
is expected to improve.  
 
Ms. Spandikow noted that preschool graduation is this Wednesday.  
 
There were no questions or comments regarding Ms. Spandikow’s report. 
 

d. Parks & Planning Report   

Bob Johnson presented his report, which can be found in the Park District records. 
 
Mr. Johnson said the weather has been a challenge this spring with a lot of scheduled work having 
to be delayed, including the asphalt maintenance that’s a carryover from last fall due to inclement 
weather at that time.  He said he expects to see this project completed by the end of May.  
 



Page 5 of 7 
 
 

Mr. Johnson said 2 new bee colonies have been established at the Dean Nature Sanctuary and 
that monitors will be installed at the hives which will allow us to check on the condition of the bees 
during the winter months.   
 
There were no questions or comments regarding Mr. Johnson’s report. 
 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

a. Ordinance 19-0520: An Ordinance Declaring Surplus Personal Property and Authorizing 
Conveyance or Sale Thereof 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Trombetta, to 
approve Ordinance 19-0520: An Ordinance Declaring Surplus Personal Property and Authorizing 
Conveyance or Sale Thereof  
There was no discussion, and the motion passed by roll call vote. 
  
Ayes:  Commissioners Suleiman, Truedson, Trombetta and President Knitter  
Nays:  None 
Absent:  Commissioner Tan 
 

b. Tennis Center Air Handling Unit Replacement Bid  
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Trombetta, to 
reject the base and alternate bids of Amber Mechanical for a price of $225,000 due to a contractor 
pricing error and their desire to withdraw their bid. 
There was no discussion, and the motion passed by roll call vote. 
  
Ayes:  Commissioners Suleiman, Truedson, Trombetta and President Knitter  
Nays:  None 
Absent:  Commissioner Tan 
 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Trombetta, to 
accept the base bid and reject the alternate bid of Kandu Construction, Inc. for the Tennis Center 
Air Handling Unit Replacement and to Approve an Agreement Between the Oak Brook Park 
District and Kandu Construction, Inc. for the Base Bid Work for a Not-to-Exceed Cost of $218,000. 
There was no discussion, and the motion passed by roll call vote. 
  
Ayes:  Commissioners Suleiman, Truedson, Trombetta and President Knitter  
Nays:  None 
Absent:  Commissioner Tan 
 

c. 2019 Amendment to the Oak Brook Park District Executive Director Employment Agreement  
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Trombetta, to 
approve the 2019 Amendment to the Oak Brook Park District Executive Director Employment 
Agreement  
There was no discussion, and the motion passed by roll call vote. 

  
Ayes:  Commissioners Suleiman, Truedson, Trombetta and President Knitter  
Nays:  None 
Absent:  Commissioner Tan 
 

d. Amendment to the Conservation Easement Between the Conservation Foundation and the Oak 
Brook Park District for the Oak Brook Park District Dorothy and Sam Dean Nature Sanctuary 



Page 6 of 7 
 
 

 
Motion:  Commissioner Truedson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Trombetta, to 
approve the Amendment to the Conservation Easement Between the Conservation Foundation 
and the Oak Brook Park District for the Oak Brook Park District Dorothy and Sam Dean Nature 
Sanctuary 
 
There was no discussion, and the motion passed by roll call vote. 

  
Ayes:  Commissioners Suleiman, Truedson, Trombetta and President Knitter  
Nays:  None 
Absent:  Commissioner Tan 
 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Resolution 19-0617: A Resolution Amending the Agreement Between the Oak Brook Park District 
and Conservation Land Stewardship, Inc., for Natural Areas Stewardship Project. 
 
Mr. Johnson said this resolution allows us to extend our contract with the current contractor.  
 
There was no discussion regarding this matter. 
 

b. Resolution 19-0618: A Resolution Amending the Agreement Between the Oak Brook Park District 
and Hagg Press, Inc. for Brochure Printing and Mailing Services  

 
Jessica Cannaday, Marketing and Communications Manager, who was present in the audience, 
said this resolution allows us to extend our contract with the current contractor.  
 
There was no further discussion regarding this matter. 
 

c. Wight & Company Central Park North Concept Plan  
 

Ms. Kosey said Wight & Co. will present the Board with their concepts at the June meeting and 
believes that the Board will like certain parts of each concept which she said is doable.   
  
There was no further discussion regarding this matter. 
 

d. Agreement between the Oak Brook Park District and Wight & Company for the Central Park 
Design Development Phase  

 
There matter was discussed during the a was no further discussion regarding this matter. 
 

e. Resolution 19-0619: A Resolution of Authorization by the Oak Brook Park District for OSLAD 
Grant Program Application for Central Park Improvements  

 
Ms. Kosey presented this matter for review and discussion only.  
 
Ms. Kosey said we will know by May 31, 2019, whether the state will be issuing OSLAD grants.  
It was noted that there is $29,000,00 in the state’s OSLAD fund, but that Governor Pritzker has 
not yet allocated that funds.  She said the survey process is required to receive OSLAD funding 
and that is why we are taking those steps now so that we are ready should we receive the grant.  
 
Ms. Kosey said she has reached out to both of our state representatives to promote state funding.  
She recommended that the Board also reach out to residents to ask them to contact them as well.  
 



Page 7 of 7 
 
 

Ms. Kosey also mentioned that the State Capital Plan will also be presented by the Governor 
which will include the PARC Grant which is a much more lucrative grant to obtain.  
 
There was no further discussion regarding this matter. 
 

f. Resolution 19-0620: Resolution Authorizing and Directing Staff to Proceed with Rezoning of 
Property Commonly Known as The McDonald’s Property 
 
Ms. Kosey presented this matter for review and discussion only.  
 
Ms. Kosey said we have strong support from the Village in asking for the re-zoning of the North 
Fields property.  It was noted that the zoning does not transfer with the sale of the property and 
therefore, we must apply for re-zoning.  
 
There was no further discussion regarding this matter.  

 
10. THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK 

COMMISSIONERS WILL BE HELD ON JUNE17, 2019  
 
 

11. President Knitter announced the next Regular Meeting of The Oak Brook Park District Board of Park 
Commissioners will be held on June 17, 2019, 6:30 P.M.  
 

12. ADJOURNMENT  
 
Motion:  Commissioner Trombetta made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Truedson, to adjourn the 
regular meeting at the hour of p.m. 7:07 PM. 
 
There was no discussion, and the motion passed by voice vote. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Laure L Kosey, Executive Director 



 Original

Annual

Budget 

 May

2019

Actual 

 Year-To-Date

Actual Encumbered

Year-To-Date

Actual +

Encumbered

 Y-T-D Actual, 

as a % of 

Original Annual 

Budget 

Fiscal Year

2018/2019

Year-To-Date 

Actual

2019/2020 Y-T-D 

Actual Higher/

(Lower) than 

2018/2019 Y-T-D

Percent 

Change

REVENUES

 Administration  $                  -  $                   -  $                     -  $                  -  $                    - N/A  $                    - -$                           N/A

 Finance 

Property Taxes      1,511,116            36,676              36,676                     -               36,676 2.4%           172,418                (135,742) -78.7%

Personal Prop. Repl. Taxes            86,504            25,703              25,703                     -               25,703 29.7%             18,646                      7,057 37.8%

Investment Income            12,500                 968                    968                     -                     968 7.7%                   997                          (30) -3.0%

Other            21,500              1,577                1,577                     -                 1,577 7.3%                      -                        1,577 N/A

 Central Park North            16,000                     -                         -                       -                        -   0.0%                      -                               -   N/A

 Central Park         115,450            37,951              37,951                     -               37,951 32.9%             21,365                    16,586 77.6%

 Dean Property                     -                       -                         -                       -                        -   N/A                      -                               -   N/A

 Building-Recreation Center         946,320            27,631              27,631                     -               27,631 2.9%             25,904                      1,726 6.7%

 Central Park West            85,000              4,046                4,046                     -                 4,046 4.8%               4,561                        (515) -11.3%

TOTAL REVENUES 2,794,390$  134,552$      134,552$         $                -   134,552$       4.8% 243,892$       (109,340)$             -44.8%

EXPENDITURES

 Administration 467,670$     37,207$        37,207$           $          2,362  $         39,568 8.0% 27,315$          $                  9,892 36.2%

 Finance 520,475        32,409          32,409                         5,692 38,100           6.2% 17,573           14,836                  84.4%

 Central Park North 15,800          3,823            3,823                            1,000 4,823             24.2% -                      3,823                     N/A

 Central Park 622,485        36,051          36,051            37,089          73,141           5.8% 15,933           20,119                  126.3%

 Saddlebrook Park 24,500          812                812                  1,739            2,551             3.3% 291                 521                        179.1%

 Forest Glen Park 29,650          (350)              (350)                 2,146            1,796             -1.2% 464                 (814)                       -175.4%

 Chillem Park 8,750            -                     -                       506               506                 0.0% 14                   (14)                         -100.0%

 Dean Property 15,212          2,232            2,232               1,167            3,399             14.7% 102                 2,130                     2098.5%

 Professional Services 52,200          325                325                  2,610            2,935             0.6% 725                 (400)                       -55.2%

 Contracts- Maint. DNS 26,000          -                     -                       -                     -                      0.0% -                      -                             N/A

 Building-Recreation Center 956,460        49,745          49,745            62,343          112,088         5.2% 21,430           28,315                  132.1%

 Central Park West 73,667          1,420            1,420               5,530            6,950             1.9% 617                 803                        130.2%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,812,869$  163,672$      163,672$         $     122,185 285,857$       5.8% 84,463$         79,210$                93.8%

 TRANSFERS OUT 300,000$     -$              -$                  $                -    $                  -   0.0% -$                    -$                           N/A

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

AND TRANSFERS OUT
3,112,869$  163,672$      163,672$         $     122,185 285,857$       5.3% 84,463$         79,210$                93.8%

REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

AND TRANSFERS OUT

(318,479)$    (29,120)$      (29,120)$          $   (122,185) (151,305)$     9.1% 159,430$       (188,550)$             -118.3%

Note> Fiscal year 2019/2020 highlighted items reflect a variance of one month or greater (i.e. +/- 8.33%).  When comparing
current fiscal year to prior fiscal year, highlighted items reflect a variance of +/-10.00% or greater.

Oak Brook Park District

Highlighted items reflect more than 10% 

change

General Fund Revenue and Expenditure Summary - Unaudited

Fiscal Year-to-Date Activity through May 31, 2019 and 2018

8.33% completed (1 out of 12 months)

Fiscal Year 2019/2020- Highlighted items reflect more than 8.33% variance

Prepared by:  Marco Salinas Last Update: 06/11/2019



 Original

Annual

Budget 

 May

2019

Actual 

 Year-To-Date

Actual  Encumbered 

 Year-To-Date

Actual +

Encumbered 

 Y-T-D Actual, 

as a % of 

Original 

Annual Budget 

Fiscal Year

2018/2019

Year-To-Date 

Actual

2019/2020 Y-T-D 

Actual Higher/

(Lower) than 

2018/2019 Y-T-D

Percent 

Change

REVENUES

 Administration 

Property Taxes  $     894,120  $       21,705  $         21,705  $                  -    $           21,705 2.4%  $      111,246  $             (89,540) -80.5%

Personal Prop. Repl. Taxes           27,233             8,092                8,092                      -                    8,092 29.7%               5,870                     2,222 37.8%

Investment Income           17,500             1,019                1,019                      -                    1,019 5.8%               1,050                         (31) -3.0%

Other              2,100                166                   166                      -                       166 7.9%                  136                           30 22.1%

 Fitness Center         824,288           77,202              77,202                      -                 77,202 9.4%             81,816                    (4,614) -5.6%

 Aquatic Center         487,200           40,594              40,594                      -                 40,594 8.3%             38,014                     2,580 6.8%

 Aquatic Recreation Prog.         573,646         128,094           128,094                      -               128,094 22.3%          134,929                    (6,835) -5.1%

 Children's Programs         108,469           31,843              31,843                      -                 31,843 29.4%             31,762                           81 0.3%

 Preschool Programs         275,956           31,835              31,835                      -                 31,835 11.5%             39,640                    (7,806) -19.7%

 Youth Programs         191,733         162,312           162,312                      -               162,312 84.7%          113,928                   48,384 42.5%

 Adult Programs           50,280           14,074              14,074                      -                 14,074 28.0%               9,928                     4,146 41.8%

 Pioneer Programs           73,700           20,757              20,757                      -                 20,757 28.2%             24,196                    (3,439) -14.2%

 Special Events and Trips           97,245           42,513              42,513                      -                 42,513 43.7%             10,705                   31,808 297.1%

 Marketing           49,000             7,650                7,650                      -                    7,650 15.6%                     -                       7,650 N/A

TOTAL REVENUES 3,672,469$  587,856$     587,856$        $                  -   587,856$         16.0% 603,221$      (15,364)$              -2.5%

EXPENDITURES

 Administration 847,508$     36,943$       36,943$           $         49,678  $           86,621 4.4% 23,330$          $               13,613 58.4%

 Fitness Center 660,790        31,438         31,438            46,846            78,283              4.8% 21,640           9,797                    45.3%

 Aquatic Center 807,631        38,113         38,113            81,107            119,220            4.7% 18,467           19,646                 106.4%

 Aquatic Recreation Prog. 286,016        13,545         13,545            -                       13,545              4.7% 7,083             6,462                    91.2%

 Children's Programs 84,865          3,526           3,526              17,332            20,858              4.2% 243                3,283                    1349.1%

 Preschool Programs 238,979        15,062         15,062            2,903              17,965              6.3% 7,832             7,230                    92.3%

 Youth Programs 141,793        3,000           3,000              -                       3,000                2.1% 974                2,026                    207.9%

 Adult Programs 44,389          631               631                 21,583            22,214              1.4% 392                239                       60.9%

 Pioneer Programs 71,334          -                    -                       19,920            19,920              0.0% -                      -                            N/A

 Special Events and Trips 81,940          3,343           3,343              6,092              9,435                4.1% 5,789             (2,445)                  -42.2%

 Marketing 363,335        17,318         17,318            5,773              23,090              4.8% 17,411           (93)                        -0.5%

 Capital Outlay 220,000        -                    -                       -                       -                        0.0% -                      -                            N/A

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,848,579$  162,918$     162,918$        $       251,233 414,151$         4.2% 103,161$      59,756$               57.9%

 TRANSFERS OUT 81,011$        -$             -$                -$                -$                  0.0% -$               -$                     N/A

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

AND TRANSFERS OUT
3,929,590$  162,918$     162,918$       251,233$       414,151$         4.1% 103,161$      59,756$               57.9%

REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES
(257,120)$    424,939$     424,939$       (251,233)$      173,706$         -165.3% 500,059$      (75,121)$              -15.0%

Note> Fiscal year 2019/2020 highlighted items reflect a variance of one month or greater (i.e. +/- 8.33%).  When comparing
current fiscal year to prior fiscal year, highlighted items reflect a variance of +/-10.00% or greater.

Oak Brook Park District

Recreation Fund Revenue and Expenditure Summary - Unaudited

Fiscal Year-to-Date Activity through May 31, 2019 and 2018

8.33% completed (1 out of 12 months)

 Fiscal Year 2019/2020- Highlighted items reflect more than 8.33% variance 

Highlighted items reflect more than 10% 

change

Prepared by: Marco Salinas Last Update: 06/11/2019



 Original

Annual

Budget 

 May

2019

Actual 

 Year-To-Date

Actual  Encumbered 

 Year-To-

Date

Actual +

Encumbered 

 Y-T-D Actual, 

as a % of 

Original Annual 

Budget 

Fiscal Year

2018/2019

Year-To-Date 

Actual

2019/2020 Y-T-D 

Actual Higher/

(Lower) than 

2018/2019 Y-T-D

Percent 

Change

REVENUES

 Administration  $        18,000  $             1,656  $            1,656  $                   -    $          1,656 9.2%  $              285  $                  1,371 480.8%

 Building- Racquet Club                 500                        -                         -                         -                       -   0.0%                      -                               -   N/A

 Programs- Racquet Club      1,688,500             313,721            313,721                       -            313,721 18.6%           275,653                    38,068 13.8%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,707,000$  315,377$         315,377$         $                   -   315,377$      18.5% 275,938$       39,439$                14.3%

EXPENSES

 Administration 708,843$      37,894$           37,894$           $               610 38,504$        5.3% 19,106$          $               18,788 98.3%

 Building- Racquet Club 365,010        8,266                8,266              43,092            51,358           2.3% 7,237             1,029                    14.2%

 Programs- Racquet Club 694,500        47,046             47,046            4,261              51,307           6.8% 22,363           24,683                  110.4%

 Capital Outlay 260,000        -                        -                       16,712            16,712           0.0% -                      -                             N/A

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,028,353$  93,206$           93,206$          64,676$          157,882$      4.6% 48,706$         44,500$                91.4%

REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENSES
(321,353)$    222,171$         222,171$        (64,676)$        157,495$      -69.1% 227,232$       (5,061)$                -2.2%

Note> Fiscal year 2019/2020 highlighted items reflect a variance of one month or greater (i.e. +/- 8.33%).  When comparing
current fiscal year to prior fiscal year, highlighted items reflect a variance of +/-10.00% or greater.

Oak Brook Park District

Tennis Center (Recreational Facilities Fund) Revenue and Expense Summary - Unaudited

Fiscal Year-to-Date Activity through May 31, 2019 and 2018

8.33% completed (1 out of 12 months)

 Fiscal Year 2019/2020- Highlighted items reflect more than 8.33% variance 

Highlighted items reflect more than 10% 

change

Prepared by:  Marco Salinas Last Update: 06/11/2019



NOTES

2016/2017:  In December 2016 we recorded $1,163,610 in bond proceeds in the Capital Projects Fund.  This is the primary reason for the large increase in YTD revenues

 during FY 2016/2017.  

2017/2018:  In February 2018 we recorded $500,000 in debt certificate proceeds in the Capital Projects Fund and such proceeds are being used to fund the construction of

 the universal playground.  This is one reason for the large increase in YTD revenues.

2018/2019:  Historically, we have received the largest portions of our property taxes in June and September.  In FY 2018/2019 we received approximately $418,000 in property

 taxes in May and another $522,000 in August; a month earlier than usual.  In addition, this fiscal year is benefitting from approximately $229,000 in new revenues

 related to our management of the Village's aquatic center.  Tennis group lesson revenue is also significantly higher than prior year.  In January 2019 the District 

 received approximately $18.1 million in bond proceeds to be used for the purchase of 34 acres of land.

$
7

3
6

,6
0

6
 

$
2

,7
2

2
,5

3
9

 

$
3

,1
8

8
,7

1
8

 

$
3

,7
7

3
,2

3
5

 

$
5

,4
0

6
,2

5
5

 

$
6

,0
7

1
,0

5
0

 

$
6

,5
4

2
,2

9
6

 

$
7

,0
6

2
,1

6
4

 

$
7

,5
2

8
,3

4
3

 

$
7

,8
6

1
,7

3
1

 

$
8

,1
7

0
,1

8
5

 

$
8

,5
7

9
,0

9
5

 

$
7

8
6

,6
5

8
 

$
2

,8
5

1
,1

1
8

 

$
3

,3
3

5
,1

7
8

 

$
3

,8
9

6
,4

7
3

 

$
5

,5
8

9
,8

8
7

 

$
6

,2
7

6
,9

5
4

 

$
6

,7
1

3
,3

5
0

 

$
8

,3
5

1
,3

6
3

 

$
8

,8
5

0
,1

0
2

 

$
9

,2
3

7
,4

9
0

 

$
9

,5
7

1
,9

8
6

 

$
1

0
,1

2
2

,6
2

7
 

$
8

1
6

,7
8

5
 

$
2

,8
9

1
,5

9
2

 

$
3

,3
3

0
,7

8
4

 

$
3

,9
0

5
,0

5
0

 

$
5

,5
8

6
,2

4
4

 

$
6

,3
2

4
,1

8
5

 

$
6

,7
5

1
,6

2
1

 

$
7

,2
6

2
,3

5
3

 

$
7

,8
1

3
,2

8
3

 

$
8

,6
9

6
,8

9
9

 

$
9

,0
6

9
,6

7
7

 

$
9

,5
3

2
,5

1
3

 

$
1

,2
6

8
,9

1
0

 

$
3

,1
5

2
,3

7
2

 

$
3

,6
9

8
,4

4
7

 

$
4

,8
7

9
,1

7
6

 

$
6

,1
2

6
,2

5
3

 

$
6

,8
1

8
,2

7
2

 

$
7

,3
0

4
,4

2
8

 

$
7

,8
1

4
,1

9
1

 

$26,666,173 $27,093,507 $27,454,345 
$28,140,689 

$
1

,1
1

1
,8

2
2

 

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

 $30,000,000

Oak Brook Park District- Consolidated Year-to-Date Revenues (excluding transfers in)

YTD 2015/2016 Revenues YTD 2016/2017 Revenues YTD 2017/2018 Revenues YTD 2018/2019 Revenues YTD 2019/2020 Revenues

Prepared by:  Marco Salinas Last Update: 06/11/2019



NOTES

2017/2018:  During June 2017 and 2018 the Park District recognized three payroll disbursements when compared to two disbursements in June of 2015 & 2016.  This is one

 of the reasons for the increased Y-T-D expenditures in June 2017 and 2018 over the same period in 2016 and 2015.  The increased expenditures as of April 30, 2018

 are primarily due to increased capital expenditures in our Capital Projects Fund (family locker room) and Tennis Center (HVAC upgrade, reflective ceiling).

2018/2019:  The large increase in expenditures during August 2018 is due to the additional capital costs incurred for our Central Park improvement project.  During that month

 we recognized $502,035 in capital costs which brings the YTD total to $936,997.  In the prior year we had only recognized $43,525 in capital costs as of the end

 of August 2017.  Additionally, this fiscal year includes new expenditures related to our management of the Village's aquatic center.  In February 2019 the District

 recorded $15.8 million in capital expenditures for the purchase of 34 acres of land.

$
3

0
0

,4
7

2
 

$
8

3
1

,6
4

7
 

$
1

,8
4

4
,6

0
3

 

$
2

,4
0

2
,9

3
7

 

$
3

,0
8

0
,0

0
7

 

$
4

,2
6

1
,4

7
5

 

$
4

,8
7

3
,8

6
9

 

$
5

,7
7

3
,4

8
9

 

$
6

,4
8

4
,1

8
5

 

$
7

,0
1

5
,2

8
1

 

$
7

,5
5

1
,4

5
7

 

$
8

,4
0

9
,4

3
1

 

$
3

0
5

,5
8

1
 

$
8

7
1

,0
8

5
 

$
1

,9
0

1
,6

3
5

 

$
2

,5
3

5
,4

0
2

 

$
3

,1
5

7
,7

8
9

 

$
4

,2
6

5
,0

8
1

 

$
4

,8
7

1
,2

3
3

 

$
5

,5
6

0
,6

2
6

 

$
6

,3
0

7
,4

1
3

 

$
6

,8
6

8
,1

7
2

 

$
7

,4
2

6
,8

1
4

 

$
8

,6
5

8
,7

8
9

 

$
2

9
3

,8
7

6
 

$
1

,1
2

7
,5

3
0

 

$
1

,8
6

8
,7

6
6

 

$
2

,7
5

6
,6

1
0

 

$
3

,5
2

4
,5

6
0

 

$
4

,8
1

9
,9

0
2

 

$
5

,7
8

2
,4

3
5

 

$
6

,7
2

5
,4

5
5

 

$
7

,4
4

2
,2

9
6

 

$
8

,1
5

7
,8

1
3

 

$
8

,8
3

7
,3

8
8

 

$
1

0
,2

8
6

,5
2

9
 

$
3

0
0

,9
2

2
 

$
1

,1
6

2
,4

5
1

 

$
2

,2
0

0
,9

0
0

 

$
3

,4
5

8
,3

2
9

 

$
4

,1
7

8
,3

0
5

 

$
5

,3
2

0
,8

9
1

 

$
6

,2
1

8
,8

8
0

 

$
6

,8
7

0
,7

1
6

 

$
8

,0
2

0
,4

5
3

 

$24,435,238 
$25,177,712 

$25,876,736 

$
4

8
0

,3
5

9
 

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

 $30,000,000

Oak Brook Park District- Consolidated Year-to-Date Expenditures/Expenses (excluding transfers out)

YTD 2015/2016 Expenditures YTD 2016/2017 Expenditures YTD 2017/2018 Expenditures YTD 2018/2019 Expenditures YTD 2019/2020 Expenditures

Prepared by:  Marco Salinas Last Update: 06/11/2019



May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

April

$
4

3
6

,1
3

4
 

$
1

,8
9

0
,8

9
2

 

$
1

,3
4

4
,1

1
5

 

$
1

,3
7

0
,2

9
7

 

$
2

,3
2

6
,2

4
8

 

$
1

,8
0

9
,5

7
6

 

$
1

,6
6

8
,4

2
8

 

$
1

,2
8

8
,6

7
5

 

$
1

,0
4

4
,1

5
8

 

$
8

4
6

,4
4

9
 

$
6

1
8

,7
2

8
 

$
1

6
9

,6
6

4
 

$
4

8
1

,0
7

7
 

$
1

,9
8

0
,0

3
3

 

$
1

,4
3

3
,5

4
2

 

$
1

,3
6

1
,0

7
1

 

$
2

,4
3

2
,0

9
8

 

$
2

,0
1

1
,8

7
3

 

$
1

,8
4

2
,1

1
7

 

$
2

,7
9

0
,7

3
7

 

$
2

,5
4

2
,6

8
9

 

$
2

,3
6

9
,3

1
8

 

$
2

,1
4

5
,1

7
3

 

$
1

,4
6

3
,8

3
8

 

$
5

2
2

,9
0

9
 

$
1

,7
6

4
,0

6
3

 

$
1

,4
6

2
,0

1
8

 

$
1

,1
4

8
,4

3
9

 

$
2

,0
6

1
,6

8
4

 

$
1

,5
0

4
,2

8
3

 

$
9

6
9

,1
8

6
 

$
5

3
6

,8
9

9
 

$
3

7
0

,9
8

7
 

$
5

3
9

,0
8

6
 

$
2

3
2

,2
8

9
 

$(754,016)

$
9

6
7

,9
8

9
 

$
1

,9
8

9
,9

2
0

 

$
1

,4
9

7
,5

4
7

 

$
1

,4
2

0
,8

4
7

 

$
1

,9
4

7
,9

4
8

 

$
1

,4
9

7
,3

8
1

 

$
1

,0
8

5
,5

4
7

 

$
9

4
3

,4
7

5
 

$18,645,720 

$
2

,6
5

8
,2

6
9

 

$
2

,2
7

6
,6

3
2

 

$
2

,2
6

3
,9

5
2

 

$
6

3
1

,4
6

3
 

 $(5,000,000)

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

Oak Brook Park District- Consolidated Year-to-Date Net Surplus/(Deficit)

YTD 2015/2016 Net Surplus/(Deficit) YTD 2016/2017 Net Surplus/(Deficit) YTD 2017/2018 Net Surplus/(Deficit)

YTD 2018/2019 Net Surplus/(Deficit) YTD 2019/2020 Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Prepared by:  Marco Salinas Last Update: 06/11/2019



  
CURRENT 

MONTH 
ACTUAL Y-T-D ACTUAL

ANNUAL 
BUDGET

FUND NAME    
GENERAL CORPORATE FUND

REVENUE 134,552$        134,552$           2,794,390$          
EXPENSES 163,672$        163,672$           3,112,869$          
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (29,120)$         (29,120)$            (318,479)$            

   
RECREATION FUND    

REVENUE 587,856$        587,856$           3,672,469$          
EXPENSES 162,918$        162,918$           3,929,590$          
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 424,938$        424,938$           (257,120)$            

   
IMRF FUND     

REVENUE 10,858$          10,858$             174,687$             
EXPENSES 20,941$          20,941$             200,000$             
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (10,083)$         (10,083)$            (25,313)$              

   
   

LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND    
REVENUE 6,167$            6,167$               180,816$             
EXPENSES 2,558$            2,558$               162,207$             
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 3,609$            3,609$               18,608$               

   
AUDIT FUND    

REVENUE 19$                 19$                    250$                    
EXPENSES -$                -$                   13,113$               
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 19$                 19$                    (12,863)$              

   
   

DEBT SERVICE FUND    
REVENUE 37,595$          37,595$             1,978,533$          
EXPENSES -$                -$                   1,977,969$          
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 37,595$          37,595$             564$                    

   

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT
SUMMARIZED REVENUE &  EXPENSE REPORT

MAY, 2019

1 Prepared By:  N Strathdee



  
CURRENT 

MONTH 
ACTUAL Y-T-D ACTUAL

ANNUAL 
BUDGET

FUND NAME    

OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT
SUMMARIZED REVENUE &  EXPENSE REPORT

MAY, 2019

RECREATIONAL FACILITIES FUND    
(TENNIS CENTER)   

REVENUE 315,377$        315,377$           1,707,000$          
EXPENSES 93,206$          93,206$             2,028,353$          
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 222,171$        222,171$           (321,353)$            

SPORTS CORE FUND   
REVENUE 3,689$            3,689$               222,929$             
EXPENSES 3,689$            3,689$               221,223$             
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) -$                -$                   1,705$                 

   
  

SPECIAL RECREATION FUND   
REVENUE 2,857$            2,857$               130,321$             
EXPENSES 3,686$            3,686$               117,200$             
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (829)$              (829)$                 13,121$               

   
   

CAPITAL PROJECT FUND    
REVENUE 1,578$            1,578$               317,000$             
EXPENSES -$                -$                   756,000$             
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 1,578$            1,578$               (439,000)$            

   
   

SOCIAL SECURITY FUND    
REVENUE 11,273$          11,273$             282,469$             
EXPENSES 29,690$          29,690$             266,563$             
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (18,416)$         (18,416)$            15,906$               

   
   

SUMMARY     
   REVENUE  1,111,822$     1,111,822$        11,460,863$        
   EXPENSES 480,359$        480,359$           12,785,087$        

 SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 631,463$        631,463$           (1,324,224)$         

2 Prepared By:  N Strathdee



OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT
CONSOLIDATED AGENCY TREASURER'S REPORT

CONSOLIDATED
TOTALS

 
REVENUES

Property Taxes 113,145$                                         
Back Taxes -                                                    
Replacement Taxes 47,599                                             
Recreation Program Fees 608,305                                           
Rec/Fitness Center Fees 77,201                                             
Rec/Aquatic Center Fees 168,688                                           
Sports Core - Bath & Tennis 3,689                                               
FRC/Building Rental Fees 12,245                                             
Theme Party Rental Fees 604                                                   
Recreation Center Fees 14,782                                             
CPW Building Rentals 4,046                                               
Field Rentals 37,951                                             
Interest 4,880                                               
Grant Proceeds -                                                    
Debt Certificate Proceeds -                                                    
Transfers -                                                    
Donations -                                                    
Sponsorship 16,400                                             
Miscellaneous 2,286                                               

TOTAL- REVENUES 1,111,822$                                     

DISBURSEMENTS
Warrant No.623 111,510$                                         
May Payroll 368,850                                           

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 480,359$                                         

MAY, 2019

Prepared By: N Strathdee



ASSETS

Consolidated 

Totals

Current Assets

Cash and Investments 7,653,429$       

Receivables - Net of Allowances -                     

  Property Taxes 4,671,112         

  Accounts 379,204            

Due from Other Funds (2,529)               

Prepaids  9,653                 

Inventories 15,238              

     Total Current Assets  12,726,107$     

Noncurrent Assets

Capital Assets

  Nondepreciable 40,475              

  Construction in Process -                     

  Depreciable 4,608,995         

  Accumulated Depreciation (3,051,661)        

    Total Noncurrent Assets 1,597,809         

     Total Assets  14,323,916       

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Items-IMRF 96,253              

Total Assets and Deferred outflows of Resources 14,420,169       

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 39,087              

Accrued Payroll 46,709              

Other Payables 594,324            

Due To Other Funds -                     

Compensated Absences Payable 2,827                 

    Total Liabilities 682,948            

Noncurrent Liabilities

Compensated Absences Payable 11,310              

Net Pension Liability - IMRF 21,014              

      Total Noncurrent Liabilities 32,324              

     Total Liabilities 715,272            

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Items - IMRF 182,013            

Property Taxes 4,671,112         

    Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 5,568,397         

Net Investment in Capital Assets 1,597,808         

Nonspendable 6,653                 

Restricted 397,369            

Committed 4,764,273         

Unassigned 2,085,669         

     Total Fund Balances 8,851,772         

     Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balances 14,420,169       

Oak Brook Park District

Consolidated Agency Balance Sheet

as of May 31, 2019

FUND BALANCES

Prepared By: N Strathdee



AMOUNT RATE MATURITY

EVERGREEN BANK 4,307,539.63$      0.75% VARIES /MONEY MARKET

HINSDALE BANK 256,609.00$         2.44% VARIES /MONEY MARKET

 

ILLINOIS FUNDS 

TENNIS CENTER 530,775.26$         2.45% VARIES/INVESTMENT POOL

EVERGREEN BANK CREDIT CARD ACCOUNT 10,433.79$           

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 5,105,357.68$      

    OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

INVESTMENTS AS OF MAY, 2019

Prepared By: N Strathdee

















Oak Brook Park District
1450 Forest Gate Road
Oak Brook, IL 60523

Petty Cash Corporate

Petty Cash for June 2019

Received By Date Description Account Number Amount
L. Kosey

5/24/19 Guards for Computer Shelf 01-02-740-020 $3.24
Total $3,24

M. Salinas 5/23/19 NIU-Naperville PDRMA Meeting 01-01-660-002 $15.43
Total $15.43

Grand Total $18.67



Oak Brook Park District
1450 Forest Gate Road
Oak Brook, IL 60523

Petty Cash Recreation

Petty Cash for June 2019

Received By Date Description Account Number Amount
D. Thommes

5/7/19 Preschool Supplies 02-31-765-001 $20.00
5/13/19 Preschool Supplies 02-31-765-001 $14.00
5/16/19 Preschool Supplies 02-31-765-001 $13.98
5/16/19 Preschool Graduation Supplies 02-31-765-001 $40.00
5/20/19 Preschool Graduation Supplies 02-31-765-001 $23.00
5/22/19 Preschool Supplies 02-31-765-001 $25.85
5/28/19 Preschool Books 02-31-765-001 $37.19

Total $174.02

5/14/19 Food for Burger Competition 02-01-730-001 $23.94
Total $23.94

Grand Total $197.96



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 2019 IS PARK AND RECREATION MONTH 
A PROCLAMATION BY THE 

NATIONAL RECREATION AND PARK ASSOCIATION 
AND THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT 

 
WHEREAS parks and recreation programs are an integral part of communities throughout this country, including 
Oak Brook, Illinois and 
 
WHEREAS our parks and recreation are vitally important to establishing and maintaining the quality of life in our 
communities, ensuring the health of all citizens, and contributing to the economic and environmental well-being of a 
community and region; and 
 
WHEREAS parks and recreation programs build healthy, active communities that aid in the prevention of chronic 
disease, provide therapeutic recreation services for those who are mentally or physically disabled, and also improve 
the mental and emotional health of all citizens; and  
 
WHEREAS parks and recreation programs increase a community’s economic prosperity through increased property 
values, expansion of the local tax base, increased tourism, the attraction and retention of businesses, and crime 
reduction; and  
 
WHEREAS parks and recreation areas are fundamental to the environmental well-being of our community; and  
 
WHEREAS parks and natural recreation areas improve water quality, protect groundwater, prevent flooding, improve 
the quality of the air we breathe, provide vegetative buffers to development, and produce habitat for wildlife; and  
 
WHEREAS our parks and natural recreation areas ensure the ecological beauty of our community and provide a place 
for children and adults to connect with nature and recreate outdoors; and  
 
WHEREAS the U.S. House of Representatives has designated July as Parks and Recreation Month; and 
 
WHEREAS the Oak Brook Park District recognizes the benefits derived from parks and recreation resources as we 
strive to fulfill our mission statement, “…to provide the very best in park and recreational opportunities, facilities and 
open lands for our community.”  
 
THEREFORE, WITH THE U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND THE NATIONAL 
RECREATION AND PARK ASSOCIATION, the Oak Brook Park District does hereby proclaim the 
month of July as “Park and Recreation Month.”  We call upon park and recreation supporters to join us in recognizing 
the importance of our nation’s parks and recreation facilities and to learn more about how to support the places that 
bring our communities a higher quality of life, safer places to play and healthy alternatives through recreation 
programming for everyone.   
 
WE DO ALSO RESOLVE that during “Park and Recreation Month” all citizens enjoy what their community has 
to offer by taking part in their favorite sports, visiting the outdoors, spending time with family and friends or just 
relaxing.   
 

Given under our Hand and Seal this 17th Day of June 2019 
 

____________________________  ____________________________ 
                  Tom Truedson, Vice President              Kevin Tan, Treasurer  
 

____________________________  ____________________________ 
               Frank Trombetta, Commissioner                   Lara Suleiman, Commissioner 
 

_____________________________ 
   Sharon R. Knitter, President    



Getting To Know 

Jamie Rotman 

Recreation Intern 

 
Birth date: August 29th. 
 
I decided to work at the OBPD because of all the 
beautiful facilities. 
 
My favorite childhood memory is boating in Arkansas with 
my family.  
 
The last good movie I saw: 7 Pounds. 
 
The last good book I read: Behind Closed Doors. 
 
My favorite meal: Bacon Cheese Burger & French Fries. 
 
My personal hero: my Dad. 
 
I’d love to meet: Dwayne Johnson. 
 
I’m better than anyone else when it comes to being dedicated and disciplined.  
 
My favorite place to vacation is: Wisconsin Dells Because I like to go Jet Skiing!  
 
My dream/goal is to get my Pro Card in bodybuilding.  
 
Three words that best describe me: funny, personable, realistic. 
 
Little known fact about me: I am a dog mom and animal lover. 
 
My most humbling experience: competing in bodybuilding. 
 
My greatest accomplishment is becoming Mrs. Wisconsin. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

Memo 
To:  Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners  

From:  Laure Kosey, Executive Director 

Date:  June 11, 2019 

Re:  May/June 2019: Admin., Corporate Relations, IT & Marketing   

May Board Meeting Follow Up:     

National Conference 
National Conference is in Baltimore from Monday, September 23 to Thursday, September 26, 2019.  Dave Thommes, 
Bob Johnson and Laure Kosey will be attending.   

 
Zoning of Central Park North Fields 

The board will vote on a zoning change of the new property from ORA1 (Office, Research, & Assembly) to CR 
(Conservation/Recreation). 

 
June Board Meeting Discussion Points: 

Partnership Agreement for use of Central Park North Fields 
The Request for Proposals generated 3 proposals from the Oak Brook Polo Club, Chicago Empire Soccer Club and the 
Wizards Soccer Club.  Staff and attorney are working with the two soccer clubs to see if a partnership can be 
reached.  The Polo Club proposal is not conducive to the all-inclusive philosophy of the Oak Brook Park District.       
 

May Corporate & Community Relations Report 
 

  FY 2018 FY 2019 
Sponsorships $4,240.00 $1,000.00 
Ad Space $0.00 $2,000.00 
Vendors $1,550.00 $2,600.00 
In-Kind Donations $1,986.15 $2,738.55 
Oak Brook Park District Foundation $1,699.00 $1,030.00 

 
May Revenues 
Sponsorships: $1,000  Advertising: $0.00 Vendors: $2600  In-Kind Donations: $2,738.55 
Oak Brook Park District Foundation: $1,030 

 



IT Initiatives 
We signed a contract with ThinkGuard LLC for offsite data backup and recovery.   
They will provide more recovery services then our current provider at a similar 
price. The migration should be complete by the end of June. 

Several control units of the FRC security system have been replaced.  Some of 
this equipment was installed when the building was built and was out of date.  
The new system uses the internet and cell service for communication instead of 
a phone line. 

May Marketing & IT Report 

obparks.org Audience Report  

 

Summer Aquatic Membership Campaign Update:  
Summer Aquatic Membership revenue is up 11% from 2018. 
Several surrounding agencies are reporting flat or decreased pool 
membership sales for the 2019 summer season.  
Summer Aquatic Membership Revenue through May 31 
2019: $23,576 (391 members)   2018: $21,047 (348 members) 

Facebook Analytics 
Facebook Page Total Likes Total Posts Reach 
OBPARKS  2464 (31 new) 29  43,513 
Pink 5K  1323  28  4964 
 
Highest Performing Facebook Post  

Top Pages 
1. Home                  
2. Programs/aquatics 
3. Facilities/FAC 
4. Facilities FRC  
5. Special-Events/Pink5K 
6. Facilities/CPW 
7. Facilities/splash-island 
8. Parties-and-rentals 
9. Pink5k/results 
10. Rentals/CPW 

Top Referral Sites/User: 
mykidlist.com, Tennis Source, 
runguides.com, fleetfeet 

Top Referral Sites/Revenue 
calemeo.com, yahoo.com 
 

Obparks.org acquisition value  
Referral Values May. 19 May. 18 Apr. 19  
Direct:   $70,475 $71,032 $82,554  
External Refs: $8,861 $1,362 $2,559 
Organic Search:  $1,803 $5,163 $4,555 
Social Media: $152 $231 $171 
Email/Other: $645 $0 $502  

Ecommerce Total:  
May 2019: $81,936 v. May 2018: $77,788 
YTD 2019: $459,870 v. YTD 2018: $358,644 

 
Email Marketing 
Email  Date Open Clicks 
May eNews 5/22 39% 17% 
May Fitness 5/24 37% 10% 
Cori’s Remarketing 5/27 27% 8% 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 
 

Highest Performing Insta Post 
689 followers (up 24) 

 

Twitter Analytics 

We have revised our Pinterest account 
and are developing a plan to better 
utilize this top search engine in 2019.  



 
 
 
 

Memo 
To: Board of Commissioners and Executive Director, Laure Kosey  
From: Marco Salinas, Chief Financial Officer  
Date: June 12, 2019 
Re: May 2019 Financials  

 
Note> Expenditures/expenses for all three of the following funds are higher than the prior year due, in part, 
to the fact that in May 2019 we processed three payroll disbursements (5/3, 5/17, 5/31) whereas in May 
2018 we processed two payroll disbursements (5/4, 5/18).   

 
General Fund 

 
We have now completed the first month of our new fiscal year.  Year-to-date (YTD) revenues, expenditures, and 
transfers out in this fund equal $134,552, $163,672 and $0, respectively.  This is resulting in a YTD net deficit of 
$29,120.  Following is additional commentary: 

 
• During May 2019 we received $113,297 in property taxes, of which $36,676 was allocated to this fund.  In 

May 2018 we received $417,589 in property taxes, of which $172,418 was allocated to this fund.  This is the 
primary reason for the decreased YTD revenues and is simply due to the timing of the property tax receipts.  
On the other hand, this year we have collected $47,599 in Personal Property Replacement Taxes (PPRT), 
of which $25,703 was allocated to this fund whereas in the prior year we had only received $34,530 during 
May, of which $18,646 was allocated to this fund. 

• Revenues for our Central Park department consist entirely of field rental revenue.  The Finance department 
is working with the Recreation department to determine the reason for the large increase over the prior year.   

• In the Finance department, we recorded a one-time $2,900 down payment on the lease of our replacement 
copier machines. 

• In our Central Park department, we budgeted $7,755 for weed control services and we incurred $3,800 in 
such costs during May 2019.  In our Forest Glen Park department, we reversed a $350 invoice in May that 
was originally recorded in April 2019.  Finance will move this reversal to April 2019 (post a correction). 

• In our Dean Property department, we incurred $2,130 in costs (1st installment) for maintenance of our apiary, 
whereas in the prior year the first payment occurred later in the fiscal year. 

 
Recreation Fund 

 
YTD revenues, expenditures, and transfers out in this fund equal $587,856, $162,918 and $0, respectively.  This is 
resulting in a YTD net surplus of $424,939; which is $75,121 lower than prior year’s net surplus of $500,059.  
Following is additional commentary: 
 

• Revenues in this fund have also been impacted by the timing of the property tax receipts as well as 
increased PPRT receipts, as discussed above.   

• In our Special Events & Trips department, revenues are favorable against budget and prior year due to the 
posting of revenues derived from the Pink 5K walk that took place on May 11,2019.  In the prior year, such 
revenues weren’t recognized until July 2018.    

• In our Aquatic Center department, expenditures have increased over prior year partly due to the new aquatic 
supervisor position as well as the earlier timing of the purchase of pool chemical supplies.    
 



⚫ Page 2 

Recreational Facilities Fund (Tennis Center) 
 

YTD revenues and expenses in this fund are currently at $315,377 and $93,2016, respectively.  This is resulting in a 
YTD net surplus of $222,171; which is comparable to prior year’s net surplus of $227,232.  Following is additional 
commentary: 

 
• YTD tennis group lesson revenue has increased from $192,143 in the prior year to $230,608 in the current 

year.   
• Expenditures across all departments are currently either on target or favorable against the current year’s 

budget.   
   

  
FINANCE OPERATIONS: 

• We have been working with our auditors to complete the Agreed-upon-procedures required by the previously 
awarded OSLAD grant for our Central park Improvement project.  Once the auditors issue their final report, 
the park district will submit the final grant close-out documents to the Illinois Department of Natural 
Resources. 

• Marco participated in online training sponsored by the AICPA that covered various topics including 
behavioral ethics in the workplace.  Linda N. attended supervisor/leadership training conducted by HR 
Source. 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES: 
• Annual open enrollment for health insurance benefits has now been completed.  Effective July 1, 2019 

medical insurance premiums will increase 5% for both PPO and HMO coverage, premiums for vision 
insurance will remain unchanged, and dental insurance premiums will increase 1.54% for single coverage 
but decrease 7.03% for family coverage.   



 
 
 
 

Memo 
To:  Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners  
From:  Dave Thommes, Deputy Director   
Date:  June 10, 2019 
Re:  Recreation & Facilities Report   

 
Recreation 

• Preschool graduation took place on May 23rd. It was a beautiful day for thirty-seven graduates in their caps and 
gowns.  

• Seventeen Pioneers enjoyed lunch at Lloyds’s and West Side Story at the Lyric Opera House on May 22nd.  
• The recreation department has been busy setting up for camp which started on Monday, June 10th. Camp is 

practically full and the new ‘PreK Extended Day’ program has been a success.  
• Staff has started working on planning for the fall brochure.  
• On June 6th, forty-four Pioneers enjoyed a trip to Starved Rock. Activities included lunch, a cruise on the Illinois 

River and a trolley historical tour.  
• The last day of Dolphin Station was Thursday, June 6th. Registration is open for the 2019-2020 school year.  

Aquatics 
• Bath & Tennis is up and running.  The new diving boards were installed on June 6th.  
• Over 50 new staff in Aquatics have been hired, trained and begun working, with additional applications still 

slowly trickling in. 
• Swim team has 2 home meets this summer: June 14 @5pm and July 20@1pm. 

Fitness 
• The Pink 5K finished with 1070 participants registered.  We were able to donate over $11,000 to the Open Arms 

Foundation.  
• Cori’s Kid Triathlon was a success with sixty-two participants finishing the race. 
• A new dumbbell and kettlebell rack was installed in Studio A.  

Tennis 
• The Tennis Center hosted the Chicago District Championship tournaments for the Girls 12 division and the Boys 

16 division, each with 64 participants, June 1st – 4th and June 8th – 11th, respectively. 
Athletics 

• As of June 6th, there are 134 participants enrolled for in-house summer camps. This number will increase as the 
summer progresses. 

• As of May 18th, the Chicago Bulls Youth Hoops Camp sold out with a max of 60 kids enrolled! The camp does not 
start until July 15th.  

• Jr. Basketball and Jr. T-Ball will begin a new session with 22 kids enrolled. 
• Grass Soccer Fields have new identification signs on each goal.  

Facilities 
• Maintenance staff repaired a spa jet pump at the Family Aquatic Center. 
• The filter grid system at the Bath and Tennis was backwashed, cleaned and had DE filter media added to it prior 

to opening the pool for the season. 
• Backflow inspectors were scheduled for all Park District facilities. 

 
 



 Page 2 

Retention Results 
 

19-May 
  Retained Total Rate 

Aquatic 177 179 98.90% 

Aqua/Ten 1 1 100.00% 

Fitness 327 332 98.50% 

Fit/Aqua 175 182 96.20% 

Fit/Ten 13 13 100.00% 

Premiere 34 34 100.00% 

        

Yearly Total 727 741 98.10% 

EFT Aqua 699 719 97.20% 

EFT Aqua/Ten 48 48 100.00% 

EFT Fitness 1112 1145 97.10% 

EFT Fit/Aqua 603 623 96.80% 

EFT Fit/Ten 84 84 100.00% 

EFT Premiere 148 149 99.30% 

        

Yearly & EFT 3421 3509 97.50% 

 
• We gained 52 new members in May; net 33. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Oak Brook Park District
Aquatic Center

Swim Lesson and Swim Team Statistics

Summer Fall Wint/Spr Total
2015/2016 2199 1562 2433 6194
2016/17 1978 1434 2084 5496
2017/18 1694 1173 1899 4766
2018/19 1481 1085 1767 4333
2019-20 993 0 0 993

Summer Fall/Winter Spring Spring Training Total
2015/2016 34 56 53 84 227
2016/17 51 68 35 52 206
2017/18 32 65 46 73 216
2018/19 71 80 77 100 328
2019/20 55 0 0 0 55

Swim Lesson Statistics

Swim Team Statistics

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

2015/2016 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19

Swim Lesson Statistics

Summer Fall Wint/Spr Total



Oak Brook Park District
Aquatic Center

Aquatic Party Statistics

Total # Parties Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Splash Birthday 15 9 24 15 15 13 91

Super Splash Birthday 7 3 11 10 10 8 49
Group  (by day) 7 8 2 8 7 7 39

Private (indoors only) 6 4 4 2 2 4 22
Private (indoor/outdoor combo) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Splash Island Birthday 0 0 0 0 0 6 6
Camp Rentals 0 0 2 0 1 3 6

Lane Rental (lap only) 0 0 0 0 11 7 18
Scout 2 1 1 1 0 0 5

Total # Parties 37 25 44 36 46 48 0 0 0 0 0 0 236

2018 47 44 48 57 47 60 49 40 36 26 23 25 502
2017 46 52 60 54 43 61 75 37 2* 41 29 52 550

2019 Aquatic Party Statistics



Oak Brook Park District
Athletic Fields Rental Report

Month May June July August September October November December January Feb March April 18/19 YTD 17/18 Actual

Hours 172 126 79 168 203 210 81 28 0 0 87 155 1,307 1,316
Revenue $15,258 $9,005 $3,813 $12,280 $12,714 $15,670 $5,880 $3,080 $0 $0 $7,465 $16,085 101,248 $87,638

Month May June July August September October November December January Feb March April 18/19 YTD 17/18 Actual

Hours 91 154 131 145 195 80 0 0 0 0 0 177 971 1,119
Revenue $3,156 $2,081 $725 $1,625 $2,688 $1,413 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,575 17,263 $18,987

May June July August September October November December January Feb March April 18/19 YTD 17/18 Actual

Hours 116 96 37 24 116 89 12 0 0 0 0 83 572 941
Revenue $1,740 $595 $100 $75 $200 $800 $475 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,734 5,719 $18,160

Grand Total Hours: 2849 3376
Grand Total Revenue: $124,230 $124,785

Month May June July August September October November December January Feb March April 19/20 YTD 18/19 YTD

Hours 192 192 172
Revenue $13,832 $13,832 $15,258

Month May June July August September October November December January Feb March April 19/20 YTD 18/19 YTD

Hours 254 254 91
Revenue $10,650 $10,650 $3,156

Month May June July August September October November December January Feb March April 19/20 YTD 18/19 YTD

Hours 155 155 116
Revenue $3,487 $3,487 $1,740

YTD Total Hours: 601 378
YTD Total Revenue: $27,969 $20,154

Athletic Field Usage 2019/2020 Fiscal Year Evergreen Bank Group Athletic Field

Athletic Field Usage 2019/2020 Fiscal Year Natural Grass Soccer Fields

Athletic Field Usage 2019/2020 Fiscal Year Baseball Fields

Athletic Field Usage 2018/2019 Fiscal Year Evergreen Bank Group Athletic Field

Athletic Field Usage 2018/2019 Fiscal Year Natural Grass Soccer Fields

Athletic Field Usage 2018/2019 Fiscal Year Baseball Fields



Oak Brook Park District
Facility Statistics and Data

JAN Feb March April May June July AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC Total
2019
Gym 

Rentals 136 134 109 93 83 555

 Gym 
Revenue 19,800.00$    18,003.00$    13,045.00$    10,695.00$    9,665.00$      71,208.00$      

Room 
Rentals 43 57 60 52 50 262

 Room
 Revenue 1,170.00$      2,618.50$      1,055.00$      1,945.00$      3,134.00$      9,922.50$        

CPW 
Rentals 11 9 14 10 11 55

CPW 
Revenue $4,990.00 $3,597.50 $4,990.00 $2,760.00 $4,540.00 $20,877.50

2018
Gym 

Rentals 152 131 137 101 78 73 70 96 98 119 139 118 1,312

 Gym 
Revenue 19,245.00$    18,237.00$    14,510.00$    11,025.00$    6,490.00$      7,412.50$      7,340.00$      20,500.00$    8,950.00$      15,396.00$    17,165.00$    16,075.00$    162,345.50$    

Room 
Rentals 57 48 66 64 45 56 47 45 52 52 48 55 635

Room 
Revenue 4,409.00$      4,202.00$      5,385 4,430 1,900 5,180 4,170 3,117.00$      4,569.00$      2,980.00$      3,365.00$      3,568.00$      47,275.00$      

CPW 
Rentals 8 9 13 12 9 20 11 17 8 8 13 9 137

CPW 
Revenue $4,307.50 $3,457.50 $5,501 $4,950 $4,590 $10,325 $5,780 $5,340 $6,182 $4,720 $6,013 $4,465 $65,631.00

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTAL
2019 0 3 1 0 1 5

2018 5 5 8 2 5 5 2 1 4 4 3 6 50

Facility Rentals

Theme Parties



Oak Brook Park District
Facility Usage

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTAL
2017 43,582 37,431 45,170 31,760 31,932 35,136 33,194 27,695 17,587 15,789 24,693 24,856 368,825

Weekday Avg. 1,355 1,252 1,597 1,107 1,069 1,342 1,165 911 637 853 976 1,174 1,120
Weekend Avg. 1,531 1,551 1,054 1,071 736 700 944 887 467 672 896 1,037 962

2018 27,978 41,768 44,831 40,154 37,099 41,229 51,465 41,786 33,111 15,789 NA 38,518 413,728
Weekday Avg. 1,453 1,397 1,510 1,338 1,283 1,522 1,646 1,368 1,150 853 NA 1,372 1,354
Weekend Avg. 1,499 1,729 1,291 1,339 949 1,031 1,693 1,145 1,011 672 NA 1,106 1,224

2019 35,683 37,845 45,404 32,925 32,834
Weekday Avg. 1,183 1,300 1,354 946 916
Weekend Avg. 1,207 1,317 1,890 1,515 1,586

 Facility Usage



Oak Brook Park District 
Family Recreation Center 
Membership Usage Data

January February March April May June July August September October November December

2016 3,524 3,456 3,704 3,623 4,053 4,204 4,333 4,220 3,603 3,571 3,600 3,757
Resident 54% 53% 54% 56% 54% 52% 52% 52% 56% 55% 57% 56%

Non Resident 46% 47% 46% 44% 46% 48% 48% 48% 44% 45% 43% 44%
EFT 2,216 2,674 2,188 2,170 2,205 2,177 2,212 2,207 2,207 2,197 2,209 2,329

2017 3,901 3,715 3,686 3,848 4,150 4,230 4,283 3,812* 3711* 3,665* 3,751 3,859
Resident 55% 53% 53% 54% 53% 52% 52% 54% 55% 55% 53% 52%

Non Resident 45% 47% 47% 46% 47% 48% 48% 46% 45% 45% 47% 48%
EFT 2,481 2,495 2,514 2,538 2,499 2,499 2,511 2,529 2,513 2,520 2,617 2,736

2018 3,902 3,888 4,015 4,132 4,283 4,422 4,457 4,252 3,888 3,816 3,808 3,843
Resident 52% 52% 52% 52% 51% 50% 51% 52% 53% 53% 53% 52%

Non Resident 48% 48% 48% 48% 49% 50% 49% 48% 47% 47% 47% 48%
EFT 2,827 2,836 2,845 2,829 2,810 2,781 2,765 2,763 2,756 2,705 2,724 2741

2019 3,920 3,910 4,053 4,164 4,261
Resident 52% 52% 52% 51% 50%

Non Resident 48% 48% 48% 49% 50%
EFT 2,806 2,790 2,747 2,746 2,705

January February March April May June July August September October November December

2016 13,418 13,216 12,915 12,360 11,828 11,750 11,538 10,900 9,097 10,625 10,233 10,034

2017 12,631 11,559 12,351 11,245 14,711 16,596 17,065 12,568* 8238* 12,812 13,327 14,178

2018 15,909 13,043 16,047 14,383 14,333 14,782 15,768 13,472 11,150 13,441 13,424 13,933

2019 15,079 14,004 16,220 13,972 13,287

*Members

Usage

*Locker Room Renovation began August 14, 2017 Re-opened December 1st, 2017



 
 
 
 

Memo 
To:  Board of Commissioners  
From:  Bob Johnson, Director of Parks and Planning  
Date:  June 11, 2019 
Re:  Board Report  

 

• A representative from the IDNR conducted a site visit of Central Park as part of the Park District’s application process for 
the Recreational Trails Grant. The program is an 80/20 matching grant administered jointly through the IDNR and the 
Federal Highway Administration.  The Park District is seeking funding to replace portions of deteriorated asphalt and 
perform sealcoating of the entire Central Park trail system.  

• Staff completed spring landscape cleanup and has been planting annuals and perennials throughout the parks. Two 
memorial trees were planted along Ginger Creek, and two dozen evergreen trees will be planted at Central Park in the 
early fall.  

• Staff met with Wight and Company to review a refined Central Park Master Vision after receiving staff and Commissioner 
input about initial concepts. 

• A plan for re-developing the existing basketball courts at Central Park into pickleball courts is underway. One of the two 
existing full-courts would be re-coated/re-striped for pickleball, and when new basketball courts are constructed at Central 
Park North, the other court would be converted in the same manner.  Staff is finalizing the project details, and anticipates 
the work will be completed this summer.  

• The honey bees at the Dean Nature Sanctuary are doing well. The two colonies will likely be split into four separate hives 
in mid-late July.  

• The Park District took delivery of an authentic Totem pole that was located on the McDonald’s campus. The pole is being 
stored at the maintenance garage until a suitable installation location is determined.  

• The Universal Playground has been selected to be the cover photo for the newest edition of the Playground Maintenance 
Technician textbook. The book is used throughout the United States and Internationally for all PMT courses, which are 
administered through the Eppley Institute for Parks and Public Lands-Indiana University.  

• The Parks Department is seeking to purchase an additional dump truck. Please see the agenda history for further details.  

 
 

  

 

 





1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-0617 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE OAK BROOK 
PARK DISTRICT AND CONSERVATION LAND STEWARDSHIP, LLC., FOR 

NATURAL AREAS STEWARDSHIP PROJECT  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Oak Brook Park District (the “District”) is authorized to enter contracts 

for supplies, materials and work (70 ILCS 1250/8-1); and  

 WHEREAS, on June 18, 2018, the District and Conservation Land Stewardship, LLC. (the 

“Contractor”) entered “An Agreement Between the Oak Brook Park District and Conservation 

Land Stewardship, LLC. for Natural Areas Stewardship Project” (the “Agreement”), and Section 

3 of the Agreement provided that it could be extended for an additional year upon approval of such 

an extension by the District and the Contractor, and upon prior appropriation therefor; and 

 WHEREAS, the Contractor and the District have now agreed to extend the Agreement by 

an Amendment to the Agreement, for an additional term of one (1) year through June 20, 2020, 

and the District has appropriated sufficient funds for such extension,   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Park Commissioners of the 

Oak Brook Park District, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. The Board of Park Commissioners of the District hereby approves a one (1) 

year extension of the Agreement, from June 21, 2019, to June 20, 2020, subject to the terms and 

conditions of an “Amendment to An Agreement Between the Oak Brook Park District and 

Conservation Land Stewardship, LLC. for Natural Areas Stewardship Project" (the " 

Amendment"), and the President and Secretary of the District are hereby authorized, respectively, 

to execute and attest the Amendment in substantially the form attached hereto and made a part of 

this Resolution as Exhibit "A". 



 

 2 

Section 2.  All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with the provisions of this 

Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict. 

Section 3.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval as provided by law.  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2019. 

AYES:  _______________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: _______________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT:  ____________________________________________ 

 
 
 
____________________________________ 
President 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
 Secretary 
 
 
 
 



AMENDMENT TO AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE OAK BROOK PARK 
DISTRICT AND CONSERVATION LAND STEWARDSHIP, LLC.  

FOR NATURAL AREAS STEWARDSHIP PROJECT  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 THIS AMENDMENT (the "Amendment") to "An Agreement Between the Oak Brook 
Park District and Conservation Land Stewardship, LLC. for Natural Areas Stewardship Project” 
(the "Agreement"), is made and entered into by and between the Oak Brook Park District (the 
District") and Conservation Land Stewardship, LLC. (the “Contractor"). 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agreement was entered between the District and the Contractor and dated 
June 20, 2018, for services to be provided by the Contractor for the Natural Areas Stewardship 
Project at the District’s Dean Nature Sanctuary; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3, the term of the Agreement was to be from the 
execution of the Agreement through June 20, 2019; provided, however, that the Agreement could 
be extended for an additional year, subject to the same terms and conditions, upon approval of 
such an extension by the Contractor and the District, and provided that sufficient funds are 
appropriated by the District for such extension; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Contractor and the District have agreed to an extension of one year for 
the Agreement, through June 20, 2020, and the District has appropriated sufficient funds for such 
extension,   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and 
agreements herein set forth, and other good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency of which 
is hereby acknowledged by the parties, the District and the Contractor agree to the terms and 
conditions of this Amendment as follows: 
  

ARTICLE I 
THE RECITALS ARE PART OF THIS AMENDMENT 

 
 The representations, covenants and recitations set forth in the foregoing recitals are 
material to this Amendment and are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this Amendment 
as though fully set forth in this Article I. 

 
ARTICLE II 

EXTENSION OF TERM OF AGREEMENT 
 
 A. Section 3 of the Agreement is amended to extend the term of the Agreement until 
June 20, 2020. 
 
 B. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect. 



 2 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement this 17th day 
of June, 2019. 
 
OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT CONSERVATION LAND STEWARDSHIP, LLC 
  
 
By: _______________________________ By: ________________________________ 
 Its President  Its: __________________________ 
     
Attest: ____________________________ Attest: _____________________________ 
 Its Secretary Its: __________________________ 





RESOLUTION NO. 19-0618 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE OAK BROOK 
PARK DISTRICT AND HAGG PRESS, INC. 

FOR SEASONAL BROCHURE PRINTING AND  
MAILING PREPARATION SERVICES 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Oak Brook Park District (the “District”) is authorized to enter contracts 

for supplies, materials and work (70 ILCS 1250/8-1); and  

 WHEREAS, on May 21, 2018, the District and Hagg Press, Inc. (the “Printer”) entered an 

Agreement for Printing and Mailing Preparation Services (the “Agreement”), and Section 16 of 

the Agreement provided that it could be extended in one year increments for an additional two (2) 

1-year terms upon approval of such an extension by the District and the Printer, and upon prior 

appropriation therefor; and 

 WHEREAS, the District and the Printer have agreed to an extension of one year, and the 

District has appropriated sufficient funds for such extension,   

 WHEREAS, The District also requires certain modifications to the Services and, in 

accordance with Section 15 of the Agreement, any amendment or modification to the Agreement 

must be made in writing; and 

 WHEREAS, the Parties have determined that it is in their respective best interest to amend 

the Agreement in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Amendment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Park Commissioners of the 

Oak Brook Park District, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. The Board of Park Commissioners of the District hereby approves a one (1) 

year renewal of the Agreement, from August 1, 2019, to July 31, 2020, subject to the terms and 

conditions of the "Amendment No. 1 to an Agreement Between the Oak Brook Park District and 



 

 2 

Hagg Press, Inc. for Seasonal Brochure Printing and Mailing Preparation Services" (the 

"Amendment"), 

Section 2. The Board of Commissioners of the District hereby approves the Modifications 

to the Services, subject to the terms and conditions of the “Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement 

Between the Oak Brook Park District and Hagg Press, Inc. for Seasonal Brochure Printing and 

Mailing Preparation Services”; and the President and Secretary of the District are hereby 

authorized, respectively, to execute and attest the Amendment in substantially the form attached 

hereto and made a part of this Resolution as Exhibit "A". 

Section 3.  All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with the provisions of this 

Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict. 

Section 4.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval as provided by law.  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 17th Day of June, 2019 

AYES: ____________________________________ 

NAYS:       

ABSENT:       

 
 
 
____________________________________ 
President 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Secretary 
 
 



 
854891v1 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT AND HAGG 
PRESS, INC. FOR SEASONAL BROCHURE PRINTING AND MAILING PREPARATION SERVICES 

 
This Amendment No. 1 (“Amendment”) is made and entered into as of this ____ day of 

___________, 2019 (the "Effective Date"), by and between the Oak Brook Park District, an 
Illinois park district and unit of local government (the “District”), and Hagg Press, Inc., an Illinois 
corporation (“Vendor”), and amends, supplements and modifies the Agreement for Seasonal 
Brochure Printing and Mailing Preparation Services entered into between the District and 
Vendor dated May 21, 2018 (“Agreement”).  The District and Vendor are hereinafter sometimes 
individually referred to as a “Party” and collectively referred to as the “Parties.”  Capitalized 
terms used but not otherwise defined in this Amendment shall have the meanings assigned to 
such terms in the Agreement.   

 
Recitals 

 
WHEREAS, the District has hired Vendor to provide certain seasonal brochure printing 

and mailing preparation services (the “Services”) in accordance with the Agreement;  
 

 WHEREAS, the current Term of the Agreement will expire on July 31, 2019;  
 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 16.B of the Agreement, the Parties may agree in 
writing, at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the Term, to extend the Term of the 
Agreement for an additional two (2), 1-year Renewal Terms; 
 

WHEREAS, the Parties have determined that it is in their respective best interest to 
extend the Agreement for one (1) additional 1-year Renewal Term;  

 
WHEREAS, the District also requires certain modifications to the Services and, in 

accordance with Section 15 of the Agreement, any amendment or modification to the 
Agreement must be made in writing; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Parties have determined that it is in their respective best interest to 

amend the Agreement in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Amendment. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises 

hereinafter set forth, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency 
of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

 
1. Incorporation of Recitals.  The Recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated 

by reference into this Amendment as though fully set forth herein, and all covenants, terms, 
conditions, and provisions of this Amendment shall be construed, interpreted, and enforced in 
accordance therewith. 

 



2 
 

2. Term.   The Agreement is renewed for one (1) additional 1-year Renewal Term, 
commencing on August 1, 2019 and, unless terminated earlier as provided in the Agreement, 
ending on July 31, 2020 (“First Renewal Term”).   

 
3. Modification to Services.  The following modifications shall be made to the 

Services: 
 a. Seasonal Brochures:   Vendor shall provide 5,300 Seasonal Brochure 

pieces per issue during the First Renewal Term and, in exchange, the District shall pay the 
Vendor $8,122.00.  Except as provided herein, all other terms of compensation as set forth in 
the Agreement shall remain the same.    

 
 b. Camp and Aquatics Guide:    
 

i. Vendor shall provide 1,000 Camp and Aquatics Guide during the 
First Renewal Term and, in exchange, the District shall pay the Vendor $1,912.00.  
Except as provided herein, all other terms of compensation as set forth in the 
Agreement shall remain the same.    

 
ii. Vendor shall deliver the Camp and Aquatics Guide directly to the 

District during the First Renewal instead of the Oak Brook Post Office.   Except as 
provided herein, all other requirements of the Camp and Aquatics Guide as 
specified in the Bidder’s Submittal Form shall remain the same.  

 
 4. Remaining Contract Provisions.  All other provisions, terms and conditions of the 
Agreement not amended by this Amendment shall remain in full force and effect without 
revision. In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this Amendment and the 
provisions of the Agreement, the provisions of this Amendment will control.  
 
 
OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT    HAGG PRESS, INC. 
       
 
By: ______________________   By: _________________________ 
 
 
Its: _______________________   Its: _________________________ 
 
 
854891 





















































































































65

Applicant (Sponsor) Legal Name:

Project Title:

The (Sponsor) hereby certifies and acknowledges that it has the 
sufficient funds necessary (includes cash and value of donated land) to complete the pending OSLAD project within the 
timeframes specified herein for project execution, and that failure to adhere to the specified project timeframe or failure to
proceed with the project because of insufficient funds or change in local recreation priorities is sufficient cause for project 
grant termination which will also result in the ineligibility of the local project sponsor for subsequent Illinois IDNR outdoor 
recreation grant assistance consideration in the next two (2) consecutive grant cycles following project termination.

Acquisition and Development Projects

It is understood that the project must be completed within the timeframe established.  The OSLAD 
timeframe is two years as is specified in the project agreement. The Billing Certification Statement must 
be submitted within 45 days of the grant expiration date and the last reimbursement request must be 
submitted within one year of the grant expiration date.  Failure to do so will result in the Project Sponsor 
forfeiting all project reimbursements and relieves IDNR from further payment obligations on the grant.

The (Sponsor) further acknowledges and certifies that it will comply with all
terms, conditions and regulations of 1) the Open Space Lands Acquisition and Development (OSLAD) program (17 IL Adm. 
Code 3025); 2) the Illinois Grant Funds Recovery Act (30 ILCS 705); 3) the federal Uniform Relocation Assistance & Real 
Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) and/or the Illinois Displaced Persons Relocation Act (310 ILCS 40 et. 
seq.), as applicable; 4) the Illinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/1-101 et.seq.); 5) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 
(P.L. 83-352); 6) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (P.L. 94-135); 7) the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1988, (P.L. 100-
259); and 8) the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (PL 101-336); and will maintain the project area in an attractive and 
safe condition, keep the facilities open to the general public during reasonable hours consistent with the type of facility, cease 
any farming operations, and obtain from the Illinois DNR written approval for any change or conversion of approved outdoor 
recreation use of the project site prior to initiating such change or conversion; and for property acquired with OSLAD 
assistance, agree to place a covenant restriction on the project property deed at the time of recording that stipulates the property 
must be used, in perpetuity, for public outdoor recreation purposes in accordance with the OSLAD programs and cannot be sold 
or exchanged, in whole or part, to another party without approval from the Illinois DNR, and that development at the site will 
commence within 3 years.  

BE IT FURTHER PROVIDED that the (Sponsor) certifies to the best of its  
knowledge that the information provided within the attached application is true and correct.   

This Resolution of Authorization has been duly discussed and adopted by the (Sponsor)

on the day of (month), (year)

Name (printed / typed)

Attested by:
Signature

Date:
Title

OSLAD Grant Program 
Resolution of Authorization

Form OS/DOC-3

Resolution 19-0619





 
855352.1 

RESOLUTION  NO. 19-0620 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING STAFF  
TO PROCEED WITH REZONING OF PROPERTY  

COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE MCDONALD’S PROPERTY 
 
WHEREAS, on November 6, 2018, the voters of the Oak Brook Park District (“Park District”) 
approved a referendum to borrow funds necessary to acquire and preserve as open space certain 
real property commonly known as the McDonald’s Property and legally described in Exhibit A 
(“Property”); and,  
 
WHEREAS, on February 6, 2019, the Park District closed on the purchase of the Property and 
took possession thereof; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Property is currently zoned in the Village of Oak Brook (“Village”) as ORA1, 
an industrial district principally intended for uses described as manufacturing, fabricating, 
processing, assembly, repairing, storing, cleaning, servicing or testing of materials, goods or 
products; and  
 
WHEREAS,  all park and open field recreational uses are special uses in the ORA1 District; and 
 
WHEREAS,  the Park District is in the process of developing plans for the Property, which  are 
intended to promote strictly recreational uses, and intends to use the Property exclusively for 
recreational purposes in perpetuity; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Village’s CR Conservation/Recreation District is “designed to encourage the 
development of land for open space recreational activities and/or preserve natural resources,” and 
identifies open field recreational activities and related accessory structures and uses as permitted 
uses.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF PARK 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:  
 
Section 1:  The Park District Board of Park Commissioners hereby finds and determines that 
rezoning the Property from ORA1 to CR Conservation/Recreation District is in the best interest of 
the Park District.  
 
Section 2:  Park District staff is hereby authorized and directed to proceed with rezoning of the 
Property from the Village’s ORA1 zoning district to the Village’s CR Conservation/Recreation 
zoning district, with the assistance of the District’s legal counsel and architectural consultants.  
 
Section 3:  All prior resolutions, motions, and orders of the Park District in conflict with any of 
the terms hereof, are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict.  
 
Section 4:  All provisions of this Resolution shall be deemed to be severable.  Should any section 
or part of this Resolution be declared invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, 



 
855352.1 

the remaining part or parts of such section and/or the other sections, as the case may be, shall 
nevertheless be valid, binding and subsisting.  
 
Section 5:  This Resolution shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and 
approval by the Board of Park Commissioners.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this ___ day of ___________, 2019 by the Oak Brook Board of 
Park Commissioners. 
 
 
Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes:  ____________________________________ 

Nays:  ____________________________________ 

Absent:  ___________________________________ 

Abstain:  __________________________________ 

 
By:              
 
______________________________      
President, Oak Brook Park District,  
Board of Park Commissioners 
 
ATTEST:    
 
_______________________________ 
Secretary, Oak Brook Park District, 
Board of Park Commissioners 
 
  



 
855352.1 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) SS. 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of 
the Oak Brook Park District, DuPage County, Illinois, and as such I am the keeper of the records 
and files of the Board of Park Commissioners of said Park District. 
 

I further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete copy of Resolution No. 19-
0620 titled,   

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING STAFF  

TO PROCEED WITH REZONING OF PROPERTY  
COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE MCDONALD’S PROPERTY 

  
 
adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Oak Brook 
Park District, held at Oak Brook, Illinois at 6:30 p.m. on the ____day of ________, 2019. 

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said Resolution 
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said Resolution was taken openly, that 
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice 
of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said meeting 
was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State 
of Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, 
as amended, and that the Board has complied with all the provisions of said Act and said Code and 
with all the procedural rules of the Board. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I hereunto affix my official signature at Oak Brook, Illinois, 
this ____ day of _______, 2019. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Board Secretary, Oak Brook Park District 

 
  



 
855352.1 

EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF  
MCDONALD’S PROPERTY 

 
Lots 1 and 2 in McDonald’s Autumn Oaks Subdivision, being a part of Section 26, Township 39 
North, Range 11, East of the Third Principal Meridian, according to the plat thereof recorded 
June 22, 1990 as Document No. R90-77300 in DuPage County, Illinois. 
 
1315 Kensington:  06-26-102-008 
1425 Kensington:  06-26-102-009 
 
 





 
 
 
 
 

 

 

www.kluberinc.com 

Lake County Office 
4212 Old Grand Ave., Ste. 101 
Gurnee, Illinois 60031  
847.336.3428 

McLean County Office 
108 E. Beaufort Street, Box 10 
Normal Illinois 61761  
309.430.6460 

Kane County Office 
10 South Shumway Avenue 
Batavia, Illinois 60510 
630.406.1213  

June 6, 2019 
 
Dave Thommes 
Deputy director 
Oak Brook Park District 
1450 Forest Gate Road 
Oak Brook, Illinois  60523 
 
RE: Bid Results 

Oak Brook Park District, Family Recreation Center Ceiling Replacement 
Kluber Project No. 19-310-1252 

 
Dear Mr. Thommes 

On May 28, 2019 bids were publicly opened and read aloud for the above referenced project.  The low base bid was 
submitted by Construction Solutions of Illinois, Inc. from Alsip, Illinois in the amount of $74,547.00.  The second lowest 
base bid was submitted by Builder’s Land, Inc. from Arlington Heights, Illinois in the amount of $81,100.00. See 
attached bid tabulation for details on bid results. 
 
We conducted a Contractor Bid Scope Review with Construction Solutions of Illinois, Inc. and believe their bid to be 
responsive and complete.  
 
Therefore, the Board may wish to award a Contract to Construction Solutions of Illinois, Inc. in the amount of 
$74,547.00, which would include acceptance of Alternate No.1 for replacing existing can light fixtures with new 2’ x 2’ 
recessed LED luminaire in the amount of $6,750.00. 
 
The information contained herein and in the attached bid tabulation is provided to you for reference and use in your 
decision to award the Contract.  Thank you for the opportunity to be of service to the Oak Brook Park District and we 
look forward to the successful completion of this project with you. 

Sincerely, 

 
 
Charlene Johnsos 
Project Manager 
Kluber Architects + Engineers 
 
Attachments: Bid Tabulation 
Cc:  Bonnie Gibellina, Executive Administrative Assistant 
 



Oak Brook Park District

1450 Forest Gate Road

Oak Brook, IL 60523

Bids were opened in the order of receipt, 11:00  a.m.,  May 28, 2019

Family Recreation Center Ceiling Project

Bond

Certi
fic

at
io

ns

Addendum
 # 

1

Ref
er

en
ce

s

Bas
e B

id

Alte
rn

at
e B

id

Tota
l

Bidder

x X 0 x $6,300.00 NA

x x x x 105,000.00$      2,300.00$          107,300.00$      

x x x x 65,400.00$        15,700.00$        81,100.00$         

x x x x 83,999.00$        9,600.00$          93,599.00$         

x x x x 105,900.00$      9,120.00$          115,020.00$      

x x x x 67,797.00$        6,750.00$          74,547.00$         

Construction Solutions of IL, Inc.

12540 Holiday Dr, Unit D

Alsip, IL 60803

D Kersey Construction Company

4130 Timberland Dr.

Northbrook, IL 60062

USA Fire Protection

28427 N. Ballard Drive

Lake Forest, IL 60045

Bid for Fire Protection Only 

Boller Construction Company, Inc.

3045 West Washington Street

Waukegan, IL 60085

Builders Land, Inc.

2035 South Arlington Heights Rd, Suite 

114

Arlington Heights, IL 60005

Expedia Construction Corporation

855 E. Golf RD, Suite 2143

Arlington Heights, IL 60005




	June 17, 2019 Agenda
	June 17, 2019 – 6:30 p.m.
	Canterberry Room
	June 17, 2019 – 6:30 p.m.

	Agenda Vote June 17, 2019
	June 17, 2019 – 6:30 p.m.
	Canterberry Room
	June 17, 2019 – 6:30 p.m.
	June 17, 2019 – 6:30 p.m.

	May 20 2019 regular meeting minutes
	May 20, 2019 – 6:30 p.m.
	Canterberry Room

	#1-May 2019 General Fund
	#2-May 2019 Recreation Fund
	#3-May 2019 Tennis Fund
	#4-May 2019 Consolidated Charts
	#5-INCOME STATEMENT YTD MAY 2019 061219
	#6-Consolidated Agency Treasurer Report  May 061219
	#7-Consolidated Agency Balance Sheet_May 2019
	#8-INVESTMENTS MAY 2019
	Warrant 624
	Petty Cash Corporate June 2019
	Sheet1

	Petty Cash Recreation June  2019 
	Sheet1

	Proclamation 2019
	a Proclamation by the

	Getting to Know -Jamie Rotman
	May AIM 2019
	Finance Department Memo- May 2019
	June 2019 Board Report USE
	Aquatic Board Info 2019-20
	Swim lessons
	Birthday Parties

	May 2019 Athletic Field Revenue Report
	Sheet1

	Board Facility Stats Comparison 2018-2019
	Facility Statistics

	Facility Usage
	Sheet1

	Update Non Staff Membership 2016-2019 Stats
	Sheet2

	May 2019 report
	Unfinished
	R 19-0617  renew Conservation Land Stewardship for Natural Areas Stewardship.pdf
	Secretary

	R19-0618 -Renew term & modify services Brochure Printing & Mailing Services - Hagg Press 2019-2020.pdf
	Secretary

	R 19-0620 DOCS-#855352-v1-Resolution_No_2019-0620_Authorizing_Rezoning McDonald's - CPN.pdf
	Ayes:
	Secretary, Oak Brook Park District,
	Board of Park Commissioners




